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IFB # 2018-069 
Mobile Educational Classroom Trailers for Cave Spring High and Middle Schools 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
 

1. On the recently posted Addendum 1, it appears the HVAC units will be along the 
matelines. Typically we have them at the end corners of units. Factories won’t be 
able to build them on matelines.  
The HVAC units can be placed in any location along the end walls. 
 

2. The bid states that ABS pads will be needed for the Cave Spring Middle School 
site. What will be required at the Cave Spring High School site? Will we need to 
provide poured concrete footings, or can we place the blocking directly on the 
ground?  
The location of the units at the middle school are on an asphalt paved surface, 
which once the units are removed will revert back to a parking lot. This surface 
must be protected.  
The location of the units at the high school are also on an asphalt paved surface. 
This paved surface will be demolished once the units are removed, so protection 
of the pavement is not necessary. 
The installation of the foundation and modular units at both locations must be in 
accordance with state and local requirements. 
 

3. Could the County accept the units in late June? How soon does the County 
anticipate awarding the bid? Would the County be willing to accept an alternate to 
the size units on the bid specification? 
The installation of the units needs to be completed by the end of May. 
The County anticipates awarding the bid immediately after review of all bids 
received. 
No alternate sizes will be considered; bids submitted must meet the specifications 
as outlined in IFB 2018-069 and any Addenda issued. 
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